

ORDINANCE 2019-O-163

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAREDO, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 15, "HEALTH AND SANITATION," ARTICLE I "IN GENERAL" AND ARTICLE IV "TIRE BUSINESS REGISTRATION PROGRAM" OF THE LAREDO CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE CLARIFICATION AND ALIGNMENT OF FEES ASSOCIATED WITH VARIOUS SERVICES RENDERED BY THE CITY OF LAREDO HEALTH DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (AS AMENDED)

WHEREAS, the City of Laredo is amending fees for services provided in order to address the current operational needs.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAREDO THAT:

Section 1: Chapter 15 "Health and Sanitation," Article I "In General" of the City of Laredo Code of Ordinances, is hereby amended as follows:

ARTICLE I. – IN GENERAL

...

Sec. 15-5. - Fees for influenza, ~~pneumococcal~~, childhood and other immunizations.

The city health department director is hereby authorized to charge ~~[twenty dollars (\$20.00)]~~ *twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)* to each person to whom it provides an immunization against influenza, ~~[thirty-five dollars (\$35.00) to each person to whom it provides a pneumococcal or other vaccines not covered by TVFC,]~~ or ~~[ten dollars (\$10.00)]~~ *twenty dollars (\$20.00)* per vaccine (dose) not to exceed a total of ~~[twenty dollars (\$20.00)]~~ *forty dollars (\$40.00)* for persons that meet the Texas Immunization Safety-net guidelines.

All other vaccines will be charged at cost plus a twenty dollar (\$20.00) administrative fee.

These fees will be modified on a yearly basis to offset the cost of the vaccine and to bring them in line with the state Medicare and Medicaid or sliding fee scale reimbursement rates.

This section does not and is not intended to exempt, change or modify the terms of any governing federal or state regulations which apply to the provision of influenza immunizations or pneumococcal immunizations by the health department.

The city health department director is hereby authorized to charge ten dollars (\$10.00) per vaccine (dose^[1]) not to exceed a total of twenty dollars (\$20.00) per person per visit for any person under eighteen (18) years of age or that meets the Texas Vaccine for Children (TVFC) or Texas Immunization Safety-net guidelines for all immunizations offered by the health department (other than non-TVFC influenza, pneumococcal or other vaccine not covered by the TVFC or the safety-net guidelines) which includes: DTAP—Diphtheria, tetanus, pertussis; MMR—Measles, mumps rubella; Hib—Haemophilus influenza

B; hepatitis A; hepatitis B; varicella; human papilloma virus; meningococcal, polio, rotavirus, influenza, pneumococcal and other variations or new vaccines that may develop.

Boosters for any of the above are ten dollars (\$10.00) per vaccine (dose[_s]) not to exceed a total of twenty dollars (\$20.00) per person per visit.

...

Sec. 15-8. - Translation, verification and transcribing of foreign immunization records.

The director of the health department is hereby authorized to charge a fee of [~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~] twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) for each translation and transcription of a foreign immunization record to a state immunization record form by the health department.

Sec. 15-9. - Fees for maternal and child health program.

- (a) The health director of the city health department is hereby authorized to implement a fee schedule for services provided at the maternal and child health program.

Fee Schedule					
Sliding Fee Scale					
% of Charges					
% of Poverty Income	Family Size	To Be Paid by Client	Co-Pay Visit	Co-Pay Prescription Medication	Co-Pay Over The Counter
0—185	1—8	0%	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$5.00
186—199	1—8	25%	10.00	10.00	5.00
200—249	1—8	50%	10.00	10.00	5.00
250—299	1—8	75%	10.00	10.00	5.00
>300	1—8	100%	10.00	10.00	5.00

- (b) Additional services to be provided by the city health department's maternal and child health, chronic disease and primary care programs are comprehensive examinations by a provider (physician, midlevel nurse, nutritionist, psychologist, or other professional) and nursing services for early detection, screening, preventive care and/or sexually transmitted disease screening and/or to address the needs of the uninsured and those without access to health care at a cost of [~~thirty dollars (\$30.00)~~] thirty-five dollars (\$35.00) for the first visit and [~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~] twenty-five dollars (25.00) for follow-up visits.
- (c) A client shall not be denied services due to inability to pay.
- (d) The health director may adjust the income limits upon which the fees are based to conform with changes in the federal poverty income guidelines.
- (e) This section does not and is not intended to exempt, change or modify the terms of any governing federal or state regulations which apply to the provisions of the services by the maternal and child health program of the city health department.

Sec. 15-10. - Fees for laboratory services.

- (a) A fee of twenty dollars (\$20.00) per person will be assessed [~~for persons that reside within the city limits~~] for processing and phlebotomy services for the purpose of any laboratory analysis for clinical, diagnostic or screening tests and services by certified personnel of the city health department's laboratory, or by an off-site reference laboratory. [~~A fee of thirty five dollars (\$35.00) per person will be assessed for persons that reside outside of the city limits.~~] All laboratory tests requested will also be charged at whatever cost to CLHD plus eight dollars (\$8.00) and adjusted annually to meet the cost of the actual test and/or the Medicaid and Medicare reimbursement.
- (b) Exempted from this charge is any person unable to pay for such service due to indigence.
- (c) Nothing in this section is intended to exempt, change or modify the terms of any governing federal or state regulations which apply to the provisions of phlebotomy services by the laboratory of the health department.
- (d) The following fees will be assessed per person for metabolic panels:
- (1) Option One includes glucose, hemoglobin A1C, and lipid panel (Cholesterol, Triglycerides, HDL, and LDL) for a fee of thirty-two dollars (\$32.00).
 - (2) Option Two (CHEM24) includes all testing in Option One and Kidney, Electrolytes, Liver, Uric Acid and Ferritin testing for a fee of forty-four dollars (\$44.00).
 - (3) Option Three includes all testing in Option Two and CBC, WBC, RBC, HCT, MCV, MCH, RDW, MPV and TSH for a fee of fifty-eight dollars (\$58.00).
 - (4) A fee of five dollars (\$5.00) will be assessed for PSA testing, recommended for all men over forty years of age or with a history of prostate cancer.

Sec. 15-11. - Fees for clinical health services provided in the adult health/primary health care services program.

- (a) There is hereby established the following schedule of fees for clinical health services provided in the adult health/primary health care services program/HIV/STD services of the health department. The schedule of fees is based on the current federal poverty income guidelines (see attachment 1, on file with the city), and said income guideline change may be adjusted as needed by the health department director (which latter does so to conform with changes in the federal income guidelines as they occur):

LA FAMILIA (COPC) HEALTH CARE CENTER

FEE SCHEDULE

Office Visits: New Patients			
Code	Type	Length (in minutes)	Fee

	First visit—Screening, early disease detection, any preventive, chronic disease or disease control service as well as sexually transmitted disease services		[\$30.00] <u>\$35.00</u>
99201	Focused	10	44.00
99202	Expanded	20	71.00
99203	Detailed	30	99.00
99204	Comprehensive	45	148.00
99205	Complex	60	187.00
<i>Office Visits: Established Patients</i>			
	Follow-up—General		[20.00] <u>\$25.00</u>
99211	Minimal	5	20.00
99212	Focused	10	39.00
99214	Detailed	25	85.00
99215	Comprehensive	40	135.00

- (b) An additional service to be provided by the city health department's adult health/primary health care program will be nursing services to address the needs of the uninsured and those without access to health care. A cost [~~thirty dollars (\$30.00)~~] thirty-five dollars (\$35.00) for the first visit and [~~twenty dollars (\$20.00)~~] twenty-five dollars (25.00) for follow-up visits will be charged to those persons without healthcare access and/or without health insurance.
- (c) This section does not and is not intended to exempt, change or modify the terms of any governing federal or state regulations which apply to the provisions of the services by the maternal and child health program of the city health department.

Sec. 15-12. - Fees for tuberculosis (TB) prevention and detection services.

- (a) The city health department director is hereby authorized to charge ten dollars (\$10.00) for TB testing using the PPD test for students. All others will be charged fifteen dollars (\$15.00) for PPD testing. Other laboratory (serum testing) will be charged at cost to CLHD plus a twenty-

eight dollar (\$28.00) administrative fee. For x-ray services, the fee will be [~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)~~] thirty dollars (\$30.00) for students and [~~fifty dollars (\$50.00)~~] sixty dollars (\$60.00) for all others. The charge for TB health clearance will be twenty dollars (\$20.00). Copies of previous TB test records will be provided at a fee of [~~two dollars (\$2.00)~~] five dollars (\$5.00) per record. A fee of twenty-five (\$25.00) will be charged for certification of immigration documentation.

(b) An additional service to be provided by the city health department's tuberculosis program will be comprehensive examinations by a provider (physician, midlevel nurse, or other professional) and nursing services at a cost of thirty-five dollars (\$35.00) for the first visit and twenty-five dollars (25.00) for follow-up visits.

(c) This section does not and is not intended to exempt, change or modify the terms of any governing federal or state regulations and/or through contractual agreement which apply to TB prevention, control and containment.

Sec. 15-13. - Bacteriological testing services.

The fee per sample of water for bacteriological testing services performed by the city health department is [~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)~~] twenty-eight dollars (\$28.00) for potable water testing and [~~thirty dollars (\$30.00)~~] thirty-five dollars (\$35.00) for non-potable water testing and [~~fifty dollars (\$50.00)~~] sixty dollars (\$60.00) for microorganism-type testing.

Nothing in this section is intended to exempt, change or modify the terms of any governing federal or state regulations which apply to the provision of bacteriological water testing by the laboratory of the city health department.

Secs. 15-14, 15-15. – Reserved.

Section 2: Chapter 15 “Health and Sanitation,” Article IV “Tire Business Registration Program,” Section 15-64 “Fees” of the City of Laredo Code of Ordinances, is hereby amended as follows:

ARTICLE IV. - TIRE BUSINESS REGISTRATION PROGRAM

Sec. 15-64. - Fees.

- (a) All tire business and its mobile tire repair road service units’ registration fees are due annually by June 1 of each calendar year at the City of Laredo Health Department; the annual registration fee shall be determined by the number of persons employed in connection with such tire business and/or mobile tire repair road service unit(s), including the applicant for such registration, and shall be paid in advance of the issuance of such registration as follows:

- (1) [~~All tire businesses \$150.00~~] One (1) to five (5) persons \$100.00
- (2) [~~Mobile tire repair road service unit, per mobile unit 150.00~~] Six (6) to Eleven (11) \$150.00
- (3) Twelve (12) persons or more \$225.00

(4) Mobile tire repair road service unit, per mobile unit 150.00

- (b) A current valid tire business registration or a mobile tire repair road service unit registration may be replaced by the health director or his authorized representative(s) for a fee of ten dollars (\$10.00).

Section 3: That if any of these sections, provisions, sentences, clauses, phrases or parts are held unconstitutional or void, such holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 4: That this ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of ordinances of the City of Laredo, Texas, except where the provisions of this ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such ordinances are hereby repealed.

Section 5: That after its passage by City Council, this Ordinance shall be published one (1) time and become effective not less than sixty (60) days from the date of the public hearing on this Ordinance, in accordance with the City Charter.


PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR ON THIS

7 DAY OF October, 2019


PETE SAENZ
MAYOR


for:

ATTEST:


JOSE A. VALDEZ, JR.
CITY SECRETARY

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

KRISTINA K. LAUREL HALE
CITY ATTORNEY


CRISTIAN ROSAS-GRILLET
ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY



City Council-Regular**Meeting Date:** 10/07/2019**Initiated By:** Rosario Cabello, Co-Interim City Manager**Staff Source:** Hector F. Gonzalez, MD, MPH, Director of Health**SUBJECT**

2019-O-163 An Ordinance of the City of Laredo, Texas, amending chapter 15, "Health and Sanitation," Article I "In General," and Article IV "Tire Business Registration Program" of the Laredo Code of Ordinances to provide clarification and alignment of fees associated with various services rendered by the City of Laredo Health Department; providing a severability clause; providing for publication and an effective date. **(AS AMENDED)**

VENDOR INFORMATION FOR COMMITTEE AGENDA

N/A

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION

On July 13, 2013, Council approved Ordinance 2013-O-078. On November 18, 2013, Council approved Ordinance 2013-O-154.

BACKGROUND

The City of Laredo is amending fees for services provided in order to address the current operational needs. Fee changes are as follows:

Chapter 15	Current Fee	Revised Fee
Sec. 15-5		
Influenza Vaccine	\$20	\$25
Immunization Fee (Texas Safety Net - Adults)	\$10 per vaccine (dose) \$20 Maximum	\$20 per vaccine (dose) \$40 Maximum
Sec. 15-8		
Translation of Immunization Record	\$20	\$25
Sec. 15-9 (Clinic-MCH)		
First Visit	\$30	\$35
Follow Up Visit	\$20	\$25
Sec. 15-10		
Metabolic Test Option 1	\$29.40	\$32
Metabolic Test Option 2	\$41.33	\$44
Metabolic Test Option 3	\$55.23	\$58
Sec. 15-11 (Clinic-PHS/HIV)		
First Visit	\$30	\$35

Follow Up Visit	\$20	\$25
Sec 15-12		
X-ray Services (student)	\$25	\$30
X-ray Services (other)	\$50	\$60
Copies of TB test record	\$2	\$5
Immigration Certification Document	N/A	\$25
MD Visit	N/A	\$35
Follow Up Visit	N/A	\$25
Sec 15-13		
Bacteriological Testing Services (potable water)	\$25	\$28
Bacteriological Testing Services (non-potable water)	\$30	\$35
Microorganism Type Testing	\$50	\$60
Sec 15-64		
Tire Business 1-5 employees	\$150	\$100
Tire Business 6-11 employees	\$150	\$150
Tire Business 12 or more employees	\$150	\$225

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Council approve the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N?:

Source of Funds:

Account #:

Change Order: Exceeds 25% Y/N:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Estimated additional revenues will be deposited as follows: for laboratory tests into account 226-0000-373-1010; for immunization fees into account 226-0000-376-0101; for water testing samples into account 226-0000-355-2000; for tuberculosis testing into account 226-0000-355-4030; for tire business registration will be deposited into account 226-0000-311-1031.

Attachments

2019-O-163

LEGALS 250 LEGALS 250

ORDINANCE 2019-O-162

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAREDO, TEXAS AMENDING CHAPTER 13, "FOOD AND FOOD PRODUCTS," ARTICLE II "FOOD PRODUCTS ESTABLISHMENTS" OF THE CITY OF LAREDO CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING CLARIFICATION ON THE ADOPTION OF RULES, REGULATIONS AND ASSOCIATED FEES FOR FOOD TRUCKS; PROVIDING THAT THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE CUMULATIVE; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

L-11

LEGALS 250 LEGALS 250

ORDINANCE 2019-O-163

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAREDO, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 15, "HEALTH AND SANITATION," ARTICLE 1 "IN GENERAL" AND ARTICLE IV "TIRE BUSINESS REGISTRATION PROGRAM" OF THE LAREDO CODE OF ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE CLARIFICATION AND ALIGNMENT OF FEES ASSOCIATED WITH VARIOUS SERVICES RENDERED BY THE CITY OF LAREDO HEALTH DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (AS AMENDED)

L-12

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-O-165

AMENDING THE ZONE ORDINANCE (MAP) OF THE CITY OF LAREDO BY AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR OIL AND/OR GAS EXTRACTION AND PRODUCTION (PLUG/ABANDONMENT OF WELL), ON APPROXIMATE .8324 ACRES OUT OF PORCION 38, ABSTRACT 472, T. SANCHEZ TRACT, LOCATED AT SOUTH OF DON CAMILO BLVD; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

L-13

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-O-166

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE (MAP) OF THE CITY OF LAREDO BY AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR OIL AND/OR GAS EXTRACTION AND PRODUCTION (PLUG/ABANDONMENT OF WELL), ON APPROXIMATE .8324 ACRES OUT OF PORCION 38, ABSTRACT 472, T. SANCHEZ TRACT, LOCATED AT SOUTH OF DON CAMILO BLVD; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

L-14

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-O-168

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE (MAP) OF THE CITY OF LAREDO BY AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR TOWNHOUSES ON LOT 1, BLOCK 4, HILLTOP SUBDIVISION, PHASE 2, LOCATED AT 401 MICHIGAN AVE.; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

L-15

OFFICE SPACES FOR RENT 118

For Rent Zone B-4, 3,200 Sq Ft. Air Conditioned, Office Area. 4415 HWY 359. Plenty of Parking \$4,000 Per Month + Depo. (956) 740-0700

LEGALS 250

OFFICE SPACES FOR RENT 118

OFFICE SUITES FOR RENT
9320 Mines Road
F.M. 1472
425 sq.ft. 620 sq.ft.
For information, call
956-722-8021

LEGALS 250

COMMERCIAL RENTALS 120

Now Leasing Office Space Colonade Square 2,600 Sq. Ft. 101 W. Hillside Rd., Ste 6-A For More Information Contact: 956-220-2563

LEGALS 250

HELP WANTED



HELP WANTED 122

Agency Seeking for a CNA or a Palomita Laredo Area at \$12 CPR Certified preferred but not required and must be flexible (956)793-4191 or (956)454-6059

ASAP Trucking Trailer Hiring Experienced Trailer Mechanics and helpers that are mechanically inclined. Good Pay. \$40hrs/Week. (956)775-7795 (956)220-9360

CHOFERES B1
40 CENTS/ MILE UNITED FREIGHT LLC
3000 MILES WEEK
956-753-6666
956-237-8845

Solicito Chofer Para Carretera. Para Informes (956) 401-9210 Sr. Carrizales

LEGALS 250

APPLICATION HAS BEEN MADE WITH THE TEXAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION FOR A MB. MIX BEVERAGE PERMIT L.B. MIX BEVERAGE LATE HOURS PERMIT. PE. BEVERAGE CARTAGE PERMIT TMR ENTERPRISES, LLC DBA CIELO, TO BE LOCATED AT 6427 POLARIS STE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, LAREDO, WEBB, TEXAS. OFFICE OF SAID CORPORATION ARE TOMAS JOSE LOMBRANA JR. - MANAGER REYMUENDO MORENO - MANAGER. MICHAEL A. ORTIZ - MANAGE. L-06

WORK WANTED 126

Atiendo personas mayores de edad, día y noche sra. sin compromisos y limpio casas. Maria. (01152)867-329-5802 Honesta y muy responsable.

PETS & SUPPLIES



PETS & SUPPLIES 128

****FOR SALE! BULLY PUPPIES & PARENTS. (956) 337-4870**

*Chihuahua 3 of 10 wks & 2 of 7 wks. Ready for new home \$100 each (956)319-4456

11 Pit Bulls 1 1/2 Month White & Brown (2) Black (9) Informes al (956)229-1809

AKC Yellow Labrador Retriever Puppies. Championship Blood Line. Litter Permit #19-LP-118507 M \$800ea. F \$400ea. Call For More Information! 956-857-7431

For Sale Shih-Poo Puppies 8wks. 1st shots 2-females, 4-males. \$175 each. call at (956) 775-3179 or (956) 771-6081

Puppies Hermosos Shizu alia Calidad papa de registro, vacunados y desparasitados con carnet, solo \$350. Info 011521(867)178-4070 y 011521(867)265-8428 en Nuevo Laredo.

SIBERIAN Husky 8wks, first shots, ACA registry. (956)333-0488 or (956) 645-6446

Tiny Chihuahuas, 2 meses. Primeras vacunas, \$100, (956) 725-3824

MISCELLANEOUS



GARAGE SALES 134

Friday! 8-12. 504 Michoacan Lp. clothes, houseware, etc. & lots of misc

Garage Sale 1235 North Oakmont Lp, Saturday Oct

19, 8-1pm. Clothes, Shoes, Dishes, Halloween Costume, Home Interior, & Misc. (956) 701-0488

Garage Sale! 3020 Pecan

St. ONLY on Sunday Oct 20! 8-5pm. Clothes, Shoes, & Misc.

Huge Garage Sale! Friday & Saturday! 221 Vintage Ln. (JSJ Estates) 8am-6pm, Huge Xmas Sale! home decor, furniture, comforters, picture frames, paintings, shoes, clothing, house hold items & Much!

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Laredo Urban Transportation Study (LUTS), the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Laredo urbanized area, hereby announces that a public meeting has been scheduled on October 21, 2019, at 1:30 p.m. The meeting will be held at the City of Laredo, City Council Chambers (1110 Houston St., Laredo, TX), to consider and approve the following plans, programs, policies, and procedures:

• Receive public testimony and approve Resolution No. MPO 2019-06, adopting the proposed amendment(s) of the 2019-2022 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP);

1. Addition of project CSJ 0018-06-184 for the construction of interchange direct connector 8, on IH 35, from 0.50 miles south of US 59 to 0.50 miles east of IH 35, with estimated total project cost of 25,755,400, intended to let in FY 2020.

2. Revision of project CSJ 0018-06-183 for the construction of interchange direct connector 5, located from 0.50 miles south of US 59 to 0.50 miles east of IH 35. Purpose of amendment is to revise the estimated letting date from fiscal year (FY) 2019 to FY 2020.

3. Revision of project CSJ 0018-06-136 for the widening of main lanes and the construction of a railroad grade separation, from Shiloh Drive to 0.25 miles north of US 59/IH 69W. Purpose of amendment is to revise the estimated letting date from fiscal year (FY) 2021 to FY 2020.

• Receive public testimony and approve Resolution No. MPO 2019-07, adopting the proposed amendment(s) of the 2015-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP);

1. Amending Table 12-10, entitled Roadway and Bicycle/Pedestrian Project Summary, in order to provide for the following:

Figure 12-1, entitled Roadway and Bicycle/Pedestrian Projects, Table 12-11, entitled Roadway Projects, Figure 13-1, entitled Natural Resources and Federally Funded Projects, Figure 13-2, entitled Cultural Resources and Federally Funded Projects, Figure 13-3, entitled Low Income Areas and Federally Funded Projects, Table 13-1, entitled Federally Funded Projects Environmental Assessment Results, Table 13-3, entitled Federally Funded Projects and Environmental Justice Populations; and Figure 13-4 entitled Colonias and Federally Funded Projects as necessary to incorporate the following revision(s):

A. Addition of project CSJ 0018-06-184 for the construction of interchange direct connector 8, on IH 35 located from 0.50 miles south of US 59 to 0.50 miles east of IH 35, with estimated total project cost of 25,755,400, intended to let in FY 2020.

B. Revision of project CSJ 0018-06-183 for the construction of interchange direct connector 5, located from 0.50 miles south of US 59 to 0.50 miles east of IH 35. Purpose of amendment is to revise the estimated letting date from fiscal year (FY) 2019 to FY 2020.

C. Revision of project CSJ 0018-06-136 for the widening of main lanes and the construction of a railroad grade separation, from Shiloh Drive to 0.25 miles north of US 59/IH 69W. Purpose of amendment is to revise the estimated letting date from fiscal year (FY) 2021 to FY 2020.

2. Revision of Chapter 1, per FAST Act requirements to include additional planning factors; and, (Ref: 23 CFR 450.206(a)(8&10) and 306(b)(8&10)) and include Safety, Bridge, Pavement/ Roadway and Transit System Performance targets; and, (Ref: 23 CFR 450.324(f)(3)).

3. Revision of Chapter 12 to update the project evaluation criteria to support the selection of projects in accordance with the adopted performance measures and targets.

4. Addition of Appendix 1, entitled Documentation Adoption of Federally Required Performance Measures/Targets and System Evaluation Report.

• Receive public testimony and initiate a twenty-day public review and comment period for draft 2020-2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP).

• Discussion with possible action on Springfield Rd.

• Discussion with possible action on Cuatro Vientos Rd.

• Discussion with possible action on future reconfiguration of IH 35 serving the Mall del Norte.

• Discussion with possible action on the River Road Project.

• Discussion with possible action on the Hachar-Reuthinger Road.

All persons interested are invited to attend and present comments. Persons who plan to attend this meeting and who may wish additional information or who need auxiliary aid or services, such as: interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers of large print or Braille, or a translator for the Spanish language are requested to contact Ms. Vanessa Guerra, City Planning, 1120 San Bernardo Ave. at (956) 794-1613, vguerra@ci.laredo.us, at least five working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Materials in Spanish may also be provided upon request.

AVISO AL PÚBLICO

El Estudio Urbano de Transportación de Laredo (LUTS), designado como la Organización Metropolitana de Planación (MPO) correspondiente a la área urbana de Lar-

AMERICA REAL ESTATE
1300 Davis Ave. Everything